4 City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT SHUO WANG

Assistant Purchasing Agent for
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Elizabeth Unger NATALIE SULLIVAN
Purchasing Agent Assistant Purchasing Agent for
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TO: All Bidders
FROM: City of Cambridge
DATE: August 12, 2024
RE: File 11737 - Water Works Materials FY25

This addendum is comprised of:

Submitted Questions and Answers

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Q1: May I please have last year’s bid results for Water Works Materials FY24?

Al: Please see the attached bid tabulation.

Addendum No. 1

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242




File No. 11098

8/10/2023
Commodity: Water Works Materials
SECTION 1 2 3 4 5 6
Tl - Sales X X X S 118,544.10
AWARDED

The F.W. Webb Company

$ 290,602.14 $ 172,860.01 S 65,943.98

$ 41,781.33 S 331,899.75 $ 129,709.45
AWARDED AWARDED

Ferguson Waterworks

$ 289,843.15 S 183,126.88 S 65,583.84

AWARDED

$ 43,612.85 $ 339,991.69 $ 165,814.65

Pipe Plus, Inc.

$ 287,959.50 $ 156,406.00
AWARDED AWARDED

X

X $ 336,250.00 X
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